
Burke, Ferronda

From: Burke, Ferronda
Sent: Thursday, January16, 202011:26AM
To: cvalentinemosley@awomanschoiceinc.com
Subject: FW: AWoman'sChoiceOfJacksonville13960038
Attachments: AWomansChoiceofJacksonville13960038.pdf

HiCrystal,  

I’mjustrealizingIsentthistoanoldemailaddress.  YourdeadlinetorespondisFebruary6, 2020.  

FerrondaBurke - HEALTHSERVICES & FACILITIES
CONSULTANT

AHCABldg2RmC-29 - HOSPITALS
1850-412-4361 (Office) - Ferronda.Burke@ahca.myflorida.com

PrivacyStatement: Thise-mailmayincludeconfidentialand/orproprietaryinformation, andmaybeusedonlybythepersonorentityto
whichitisaddressed. Ifthereaderofthise-mailisnottheintendedrecipientorhisorherauthorizedagent, thereaderishereby

notifiedthatanydissemination, distributionorcopyingofthise-mailisprohibited. Ifyouhavereceivedthisinerror, pleasereplytothe
senderanddeleteitimmediately.   

From: Burke, Ferronda
Sent: Monday, December9, 20193:42PM
To: CrystalValentineMosley <awcj.crystal@gmail.com>  
Subject: AWoman'sChoiceOfJacksonville13960038

DearAdministrator:    

Yourrecentlicensureapplicationwasreceived.  Attachedpleasefindaletterlistingitemsthatneed
correctionorclarification.    

Important:    

Allitemsshouldbecorrectedandsubmittedatthesametime.  
Includeacopyoftheomissions’ letterwithyourresponse.  

Pleasedonothesitatetocontactmeifyouhavequestions.   

FerrondaBurke - HEALTHSERVICES & FACILITIES
CONSULTANT

Bldg2RmC-20 - HOSPITALS
2727MAHANDR., TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32308

1850-412-4361 (Office) - (Fax)  
Ferronda.Burke@ahca.myflorida.com

PrivacyStatement: Thise-mailmayincludeconfidentialand/orproprietaryinformation, andmaybeusedonlybythepersonorentitytowhichitisaddressed. If
thereaderofthise-mailisnottheintendedrecipientorhisorherauthorizedagent, thereaderisherebynotifiedthatanydissemination, distributionorcopyingof

thise-mailisprohibited. Ifyouhavereceivedthisinerror, pleasereplytothesenderanddeleteitimmediately.   
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